
  
www.region2planning.com/lenawee-county-planning-commission 

 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING NOTICE 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT: 
Grant E. Bauman 
R2PC Principal Planner 
(517) 768-6711 
gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us 

DATE: April 16, 2020 

TIME: 6:30 p.m. 

PLACE: Teleconference 

 Dial-in number: (978) 990-5000 

 Access code: 834595 

MEETING AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Comment [3-MINUTE LIMIT] 

3. Approval of Agenda [ACTION] 

4. Meeting Minutes 

Approval of the Minutes of the February 20, 2020, Meeting [ACTION]  .............................................  3 

5. Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) 

(1) #20-04 — Woodstock Township [ACTION]  ....................................................................  5 

(2) #20-05 — Madison Township [ACTION]  ......................................................................  21 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) 

(1) #20-05 — Medina Township [ACTION]  ........................................................................  39 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None 

6. Other Business 

a. Old Business 

2020 LCPC Annual Dinner [DISCUSSION] 

b. New Business — None 

7. Public Comment [2 MINUTE LIMIT] 

8. Commissioner Comment 

9. Adjournment 

 

The next meeting of the Lenawee County Planning Commission is scheduled for May 21, 2020 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 1 

mailto:gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us


This page is intentionally blank. 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 2 



  
www.region2planning.com/lenawee-county-planning-commission 

 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, February 20, 2020 

Lenawee Room ● Lenawee County Human Services Building ● Adrian, Michigan 

 Members Present: Ms. Karol (KZ) Bolton, Lenawee County Commission; Mr. Keith Dersham, LCPC 
Secretary; Mr. Bruce Nickel; and Mr. Dale Witt 

 Members Absent: Mr. Bob Behnke, Education Representative; Ms. Rebecca Liedel, LCPC Chair; 
and Mr. Ralph Tillotson, Lenawee County Commission 

 Others Present: Mr. Grant Bauman, LCPC Staff/Recording Secretary 

Item 1 Call to order. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Secretary Dersham. Those in 
attendance rose and joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Item 2 Public comment — None 

Item 3 Approval of Agenda. Staff submitted the 02/20/20 meeting agenda for approval. 

A motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by Comm. Nickel, to approve the Febru-
ary 20, 2020, meeting agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 4 Approval of Minutes. Staff submitted the 12/19/19 meeting minutes for approval. 

A motion was made by Comm. Witt, and seconded by Comm. Bolton, to approve the Decem-
ber 19, 2019, meeting minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 5 Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s) 

(1) #20-01 | Woodstock Township. Commissioners reviewed the proposed rezoning 
to ‘local commercial (C-1)’ of a property (ID# WD0-119-2270-00) located on US-127 
in Section 19 (T5S-R1E) of the Township. Staff summarized his report advising Com-
missioners to recommend disapproval of the proposed rezoning of the entire parcel 
to ‘C-1’ and approval with comments of rezoning its western half (+/-). Staff also 
voiced concern regarding the approval of the new master plan (see the staff report). 

After some discussion a motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by 
Comm. Witt, to concur with the staff advisement to recommend disapproval of the 
proposed ‘C-1’ rezoning to the Woodstock Township Board (see the staff report). The 
motion passed unanimously. 

A second motion was made by Comm. Nickel, and seconded by Comm. Witt, to con-
cur with the staff advisement to recommend approval with comments of the pro-
posed ‘C-1’ rezoning of the western half (+/-) of the property to the Woodstock 
Township Board (see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously. 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s) 

(1) #20-01 | Ogden Township. Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for a 
property (ID #OG0-101-3800-00) in Section 1 (T8S-R4E) of the Township. Staff sum-
marized his report advising commissioners to recommend approval with comments 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 3 



 
Lenawee County Planning Commission 
February 20, 2020, Meeting Minutes Page 2  
 

of the agreement, noting the confusion caused by documents attached to the appli-
cation (see the staff report). 

After some discussion a motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by 
Comm. Nickel, to concur with the staff advisement to recommend approval with 
comments of the PA 116 agreement to the Lenawee County Board of Commissioners 
(see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously. 

(2) #20-02 | Palmyra Township. Commissioners reviewed a proposed agreement for 
properties (ID #PA0-125-4190-00, #PA0-125-4550-00, and #PA0-125-470000) in Sec-
tion 25 (T7S-R4E) of the Township. Staff summarized his report advising commission-
ers to recommend approval of the agreement (see the staff report). 

A motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and seconded by Comm. Witt, to concur with 
the staff advisement to recommend approval of the PA 116 agreement to the Pal-
myra Township Board (see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously. 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None 

Item 6 Other Business 

a. Old Business 

Master Plan.  Staff provided an updated existing land use patterns map of the county, 
which includes the City of Tecumseh, as well as a draft of the countywide major commu-
nity facilities map and regional maps were provided for comparison. Staff also relayed to 
commissioners that funding for an update to the master plan is not available. 

b. New Business 

(1) Election of Officers. Commissioner Liedel and Comm. Dersham served as the Chair 
and Secretary of the LCPC in 2019. A motion was made by Comm. Bolton, and se-
conded by Comm. Witt, to retain the officers for 2020. The motion passed unani-
mously. 

(2) Deerfield Township Planning Commission. Staff informed commissioners that 
Deerfield Township submitted a resolution and ordinance creating its planning com-
mission to the LCPC, a step in developing a zoning ordinance. 

(3) 2020 LCPC Annual Dinner. Commissioners and staff discussed the annual dinner 
for 2020. It was the consensus of the group to hold the meeting on June 18th at Si-
enna Height University. Lee Andre was proposed as a speaker on the topic of solar 
farms. Staff will investigate these proposals and report back in March. 

Item 7 Public Comment — None. 

Item 8 Commissioner Comment — None. 

Item 9 Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Grant E. Bauman, Recording Secretary 
 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 4 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Coordinated Zoning Report | #20-04 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: April 13, 2020 

 Proposal: The conditional rezoning of a property in Woodstock Township 

Request 

The subject property is proposed for conditional rezoning to ‘general industrial (I-1)’ from ‘general com-
mercial (C-2)’. 

Purpose 

The purpose of the conditional rezoning request is to allow for “skilled trade services including plumb-
ing, electric, heating, printing, and painting” (see the ‘Zoning Amendment Form’ and other ‘Background 
Information’).1 

Location and Size of the Property 

Location – The subject property (WD0-107-4100-00) is located in Section 7 (T5S-R1E) of Woodstock 

Township on the north side of US-12 (see Figure 1). 

Size – The subject parcel has an area of approximately 5 acres (see the ‘Zoning Amendment Form’ and 

‘Rezoning Worksheet Form’). 

Land Use and Zoning 

Current Land Use – The current use of the subject property is ‘commercial’ according to property as-

sessment records (see Figure 2). While ‘residential’ uses surround most of the parcel, a township owned 
property is located to the southwest. Another commercial area is located further to the southwest. 

Future Land Use – Woodstock Township’s future land use map recommends ‘commercial’ uses along 

US-12 in the general area (see Figure 3). 

Current Zoning – The subject parcel is currently zoned ‘general commercial (C-2)’ (see Figure 4). 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

Public Road/Street Access – US-12, a state highway, borders the property to the south. 

Public Water and Sewer – Neither public water or sanitary sewer service is available to the subject 

parcel. Nor does the Township plan to provide them. 

                                                 
1 Please note that the proposed use is listed for informational purposes only. It should not be utilized in making the rezoning 
decision. Circumstances may change, making the proposed use impractical. All of the uses allowed under the proposed zoning 
are pertinent. 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 5 



Page 2 CZ #20-04 
 

Environmental Constraints – There are no known environmental constraints according to the 

Township (see the ‘Rezoning Worksheet Form’). 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Woodstock Township Planning 

Commission recommends approval of the proposed rezoning (see the background information). 

LCPC Staff Analysis – Sec. 22.3.3.D of the Woodstock Township Zoning Ordinance establishes the 

following amendment ‘review considerations’: 

1. Will the proposed amendment be in accordance with the basic intent and purpose of the zon-
ing ordinance? 

Consideration of the proposed rezoning meets the intent and purpose of the ordinance. 

2. Is the proposed amendment consistent with the comprehensive plan of the township? 

The Township’s future land use map, a common master plan element, recommends ‘commer-
cial’ uses along both sides of US-12 in the vicinity of the proposed rezoning. 

LCPC staff questions if the master plan went through the approval process mandated by Article 
III of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (PA 33 of 2018, MCL 125.3831 et seq.) The new master 
plan was not forwarded to the LCPC for its review and recommendation per its requirements. 

3. Have conditions changed since the zoning ordinance was adopted, or was there a mistake in 
the zoning ordinance that justifies the amendment? 

No. 

4. Will the amendment correct an inequitable situation created by the zoning ordinance, rather 
than merely grant special privileges? 

No. 

5. Will the amendment result in unlawful exclusionary zoning? 

No. 

6. Will the amendment set an inappropriate precedent, resulting in the need to correct future 
planning mistakes? 

Yes, although making it conditional may diminish this precedent to some extent. 

7. If a rezoning is requested, is the proposed zoning consistent with the existing land uses of sur-
rounding property? 

No. 

8. If a rezoning is requested, could all requirements in the proposed zoning classification be com-
plied with on the subject parcel? 

This appears to be the case. 

9. If a rezoning is requested, is the proposed zoning consistent with the trends in land develop-
ment in the general vicinity of the property in question? 

No. 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 6 



Page 3 CZ #20-04 
 

10. If a rezoning is requested, what is the impact on the township infrastructure? The planning 
commission and the township board shall make a determination of whether public facilities 
are readily available and whether the potential impact of the rezoning would adversely impact 
the level of service standards of any public facility. 

Although US-12 is a state highway, comments made during the public hearing revealed concerns 
regarding increased traffic in the area. Water and sewer capacity are not an issue as those ser-
vices are not available to the subject parcel. 

Section 22.5 of the Woodstock Township Zoning Ordinance establishes the procedure for a conditional 
rezoning. Although the meeting minutes refer to some documentation which may satisfy those require-
ments, the minutes do not document that the procedure was satisfied. Although various concerns were 
voiced during the public hearing, no conditions were offered by the applicant. 

LCPC Staff Analysis – The ‘general industrial (I-1)’ rezoning request does not meet the intent of the 
master plan. ‘Commercial’ uses are proposed along the US-12 corridor within Section 7 of the Township 
(see Figure 3). Furthermore, while Sec. 22.5 of the Woodstock Township Zoning Ordinance establishes 
the procedure for a conditional rezoning, the precedent of permitting industrial uses along this section 
of US-12 will still be made. 

However, there is an alternative. A case can be made that “skilled trade services including plumbing, 
electric, heating, printing, and painting” are no more industrial in nature than “motor vehicle repair gar-
ages” and “self-service storage facilities”, conditional uses already allowed in the Township’s ‘highway 
service commercial (C-3)’ district. Therefore, the Township should consider amending the Woodstock 
Township Zoning Ordinance to allow “skilled trade services…” as a conditional use in the ‘C-3’ district 
and rezoning the subject property to ‘C-3’. 

Staff continues to be concerned about the legal status of the master plan. It does not appear that the 
approval process mandated by Article III of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (PA 33 of 2018, MCL 
125.3831 et seq.) was followed. This issue was first documented in Coordinated Zoning Report #20-01. 

CZC Staff Recommendation – Based upon this analysis, staff ad-
vises the Lenawee County Planning Commission to recommend DIS-
SAPPROVAL of the proposed conditional rezoning of the subject par-
cel to ‘general industrial (I-1)’ to the Woodstock Township Board for 
the reasons listed in the staff report. Amending the Zoning Ordinance 
to allow “skilled trade services…” as a conditional use in the ‘C-3’ dis-
trict and rezoning the subject property ‘C-3’ is a better option and 
does not set a new precedent for the US-12 corridor (see the staff re-
port). 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by Woodstock Township. 

  

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 7 



Page 4 CZ #20-04 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Figure 2 
Property Assessment 

 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 8 



Page 5 CZ #20-04 
 

Figure 3 
Municipal Future Land Use 

 

Figure 4 
Municipal Zoning 

 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 9 



Page 6 CZ #20-04 
 

Figure 5a 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 

Figures 5b 
Google Aerial Photograph 

 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 10 



LCPC Case #:
(For LCPC Use Only) ZONING AMENDMENT FORM

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
(COORDINATING ZONING)

Return to: Lenawee County Planning Commission •c/o Region 2 Planning Commission •120 W. Michigan Avenue •Jackson, Michigan 49201
Please submit the Planning Commission meeting minutes and any reports/exhibits the Commission used to makes its recommendation with thisform. Use
a separateformfor each proposed zoning change. Please include a legal description/ survey with rezoning requests in addition to the Parcel ID Number.
A copy of this form with the LCPC recommendation will be mailed back to the Clerk, who will return a copy to the LCPC with the Township Board Action.

(W )Sn'u \LTHE • TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION submits the following proposed zoning change to the
Lenawee County Planning Commission for its review, comment, and recommendation:
(ANSWER EITHER A or B)
A. DISTRICT BOUNDARY CHANGE (REZONING):

(Provide the legal and popular property descriptions, the Parcel ID Number(s), the number of acres, and the section(s) in which the
property is located. Attach additional sheets if more space is needed. Attach a map showing all changes and additions.)T r P ArTt 1

1. The above described property has a proposed zoning change FROM /rr'tVt’f&fr ] L>-j T)i J JPk I C- ~

ZONE TOGnTAittnI U<TPJC7
2. PURPOSE OF PROPOSED CHANGE: //?Wr̂ T?>X/

XL ZONE.

: ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT:
The following Article(s) and Section(s) is amended or altered: ARTICLE
The NEW SECTION reads as follows: (Attach additional sheets if more space is needed.)

SECTION

C. PUBLIC HEARING on the above amendment was held on: month C)3
D. NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING was published/mailed on the following date: month Q,3

(Notice must be provided at least fifteen days prior to the public hearing.) .
E. THE NEWSPAPER ( having general circulation in Township ) carrying the NOTICE:

The PROPOSED ZONING AMENDMENT described herein was duly considered by the Township Planning Commission and will be
forwarded to the Township Board with a recommendation to Ĵ TAPPROVE or Q DISAPPROVE.

[ Vn Chair or Q Secretary & /

t=Z ?si? jnday year
day I year

OD.J

^ / £&ZQenter date)
LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION (LCPC) ACTION:
1. Date of Meeting: month day year
2 . The LCPC herewith certifies receipt of the proposed amendment on the above date and:

I I Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change

I I Recommends DISAPPROVAL of the zoning change for the reasons stated in the attached letter.
I I Recommends APPROVAL of the zoning change with comments, as stated in the attached letter.
]Takes NO ACTION.

,Recording Secretary (enter date)
TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION:
1. Date of Meeting: month
2. The

day year
Township Board herewith certifies that a legally constituted meeting held on the above date and that

the proposed amendment Q PASSED, Q DID NOT PASS, or was Q REFERRED ANEW to the Township Planning Commission.

Township Clerk
Revised: 11/19/18

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 11 



LCPC Case #:
(For LCPC Use Only) REZONING WORKSHEET FORM

LENAWEE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
(COORDINATING ZONING)

Return to: Lenawee County Planning Commission •c/o Region 2 Planning Commission •120 W. Michigan Avenue •Jackson, Michigan 49201

Please submit with the "Zoning Amendment Form" for a district boundary change (rezoning), not a text amendment.

[ k )rvy)c (^ yj( ?r j. n. zp'zdTownship of:

Township official we may contact: , \ r
Applicant:

Township Case #:

Phone #:

Phone #: ( SI7 )SFI - (ft'?/ in—hUchji/ lZ/
'/p l (

_
1 )

Quarter Section(s): NW NE SW SE ATfodi-*cJ

LiJi/&£
r /’/?- / t CO.. IRezoning Request:

Property Location:

Legal Description and/or Survey Map/Tax Map (please attach)

Parcel Size ( i/more than one parcel, label "A" - "Z" ):

From: To:

7Section(s):

EX^Yes | | No ( Please do not use only the Parcel ID Number)

AlVtrh-aks
. n° .

ZYlfiduLt t̂ic— f~h)rt\ ~ -
Please attach location map

What is the existing use of the site? <

f^iKi 'nJr’ S ft/ / KnWhat is the proposed use of the site?

What are tli.e surrounding uses (e.g.: agriculture, single-family residential, highway commercial, etc.)?
North: L-/ /V(jr-1 South 4^3 )X Iy / r)evui ( /t f

:Y O/1 C — /W"| West: / foAvEast:

What are the surrounding Zoning Districts?

North: (rCiUt’tfrt ( ( hfi.'WM’Jclfc )
(rrn]r7Z\(

(fr£/ij6jCSl I fAs //*-f
LpUOiJzL C&/v\rv\&yp/

C/C'rrsrnt̂ RJRAl

( C7 )

{ CX )
i C a )South:

f yt/\ V /t~ (
What is the suggested use of the site on the Township's Land Use Plan map?

Is municipal water currently available? Q] Yes .JET'NO

Is municipal sewer currently available? Q Yes jSfNo
Does the site have access to a public street or road?

( C 2.
)East: West:

| | Yes~P|TNo If yes, when?

O Yes JjXjNo If yes, when?

Will it be made available?

Will it be made available?

LIS 13,No If yes, name

Yes j^No i
I | Other ( please specifyJ/v jrt

Are there any known environmental constraints on the site?

I I Wetland(s) Q Floodplain(s) Q Brownfield(s) Q Soil(s)

Please attach the minutes of the Planning Commission.

^fYes, the minutes are attached. 1No, the minutes are not attached.
Please attach copies of any reports, exhibits or other documented provided to the Planning Commission.
Ĵ Yes, copies of documentation are attached .
Please attach any public comments, letters, or petitions.
I | Yes, public comments are attached.

] No, copies of documentation are not attached.

0^o, public comments are not attached.

Please include any additional information or comments as an attachment.
Revised: 11/19/18

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 12 



WOODSTOCK TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

6486 Devils Lake Hwy
Addison, MI 49220

March 17, 2020

Planning Commission Meeting (PC)

Attendees: J. Burke, M. Cure, J. Josephs, R. Kennard, J. Nicholl
Absent: D. Crawford (excused), R. Turner (excused)

Chairman Mel Cure brought meeting to order at 6:00pm.

A. New Business
This public hearing is to consider a request for a Conditional Rezoning Application
on the property located at 18350 W US 12 (WDO-107-4100-00). Applicant is
requesting Conditional Rezoning approval for a General Industrial District (I) for
skilled trades business. Property is currently zoned General Commercial District (C-
2); Skilled Trades Businesses are permitted use in (I) Districts.

i. Updated Site Plan was present, building totals 11,000 sq ft; lot size is just
under 5 acres (250 x 871).

ii. Existing bathroom will stay; one bathroom will be added; sink will be added
to conference room.

iii. Owner/Operator needs to make contact with Health Dept to make sure drain
field and septic are up to code.

iv. All deliveries are currently via box truck or sent directly to job sites.
v. Sign is exiting from previously owner, just the face plate has changed

vi. Public Comments
1. Concerns of increased traffic in the area
2. Noise level concerns of extra traffic along with manufacturing
3. All extra material, trucks and any equipment are all kept indoors

1 .

2. Letter of Correspondence-None

3. Motion made by J. Burke to approve as discussed and presented on the request for
Conditional Rezoning application upon approval of all entities in review process
along with any site plan changes as described above, 2nd by J. Nicholl.

i. Roll Call: R. Kennard- Yes, J. Nicholl - Yes, J. Burke- Yes, J. Josephs-
Yes, M. Cure-Yes. Motion passes

ii. All documentation will be passed on to Zoning Administrator (ZA) for next
steps. ZA will make packet to forward to Lenawee County Planning
Commission (LCPC)

B. Next public workshop / meeting: TBD

Meeting was adjourned at 6:20pm.

Chairman Mel Cure has reviewed and approved these minutes.
Respectfully submitted by
J. Josephs, Recording Secretary

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 13 

gbauman
Highlight



t 51Add 51Etelete LsJ Audit Attach 10] S) Comp. Analysis [p Copy ^Map ^ Tools

Parcel #: WDO-107-4100-00 Flag: ***NEED PICS ***
Owner: MECHANICAL EXTREMES HEAT & COOLI Address: 18350 W US-12 Property Zip: 49233

i.General 2. Owner Info.f*) 3.Tax Info. 4.PRE: 0 6. Linked App Info 7Attach [0] S.Sketches [1]S.Misc.
Land and ImprovementspActiveRec. Status:

# of
Tax. Status:

Prev. Tax.
Status:

Cur. Class:

TAXABLE
Land... 5.000

TAXABLE
Land Improvements...p 201 Commercial

p' 201 Commercial
p 46020 ADDISON

p COMMERCIAL

201
ResidentialBuildings... 1

Prev. Class: 201
Agricultural Buildings... 0School: 46.020
Commercial/Ind. Buildings... 0ECF Neigh: 201
Personal Property... 0

EMPP... 0<None Specified>Zoning:
Income Capitalization/GRM... 0

Legal/Tax Description

[£] Copy To Clipboard

X Sales Comparison... 0

PRE: <N/A>
Hit [jEnter] to edit existing text or start typing to replace existing text.

etails
LD DES AS COMM AT S1/4 COR OF SEC 7TH N ALG N-S1/4LI OF SD SEC A DIST OF
1352.33 FT TO CNTRLI OF HWY US-12 AND TH POB TH CONT N ALG SD 1/4 LI 250 FT TH
N83*54'13'E TO CNTRLI OF SD HWY US-12 871.2FTTH S 250 FTTO CNTRLI OF SD
HWY TH 583*54'13'W ALG CNTRLI OF SD HWY A DIST OF 871.2 FT TO POB (SURVEY 5
AC) EXC THAT PT DEEDED TO MDOT IN LIBER 2351PAGE 45
SPLIT ON 05/24/2012 INTO WDO-107-4165-00

MBOR Assd.
63,800
60,600
70,500
72.100
71.100
71.100
66,600
66,600
66,600
68.100
74,200
77,100
77,100
73,400
70,000

v

Change Text Size [CTRL +/-]... Close

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 14 



Woodstock Township
6486 Devils Lake Hwy

Addison, Ml 49220
Planning Commission, Public Meetings

Date Posted ( / 3 /sO

Woodstock Township Planning Commission will hold a Workshop and two (2) Public Hearings
on Tuesday, March 17, 2020, 5:30 pm, at 6486 Devils Lake Hwy.

5:30 pm- Workshop will address continued proposals for the Zoning Ordinance.

6:00 pm- First hearing will consider a request for a Conditional Rezoning Application for the
property located at 18350 W US 12 ( WDO-107-4100-00). Applicant is requesting Conditional
Rezoning approval to General Industrial District (I) for skilled trades business. Property is
currently zoned General Commercial District (C-2). Skilled Trades Businesses are a permitted
use in (I) districts.

TBD- Immediately following the first hearing, the PC will review an application from the Lenawee
County Road Commission for a Mineral Extraction License for property located at 16318
Sanford Rd, WDO-121-2050-00 and 9858 Cement City Hwy, WDO-121-2040-00, properties are
currently zoned Agriculture (AG) and are adjoining.

Mel Cure- Planning Commission Chair

Copies of documents are available for review at 6486 Devils Lake Hwy. Any written comments
relating to these Public Hearings can be forwarded to:

Woodstock Township
attn. Planning Commission
6486 Devils Lake Hwy
Addison, Ml 49220

Or emailed to
woodstocktownshipzoning@gmail.com

JeffVotzke l ,

Zoning/Ordinance Administrator^
cc
PC Members
file

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 15 



pC ?,n.-uaoTOWNSHIP OF WOODSTOCK, LENAWEE COUNTY, MICHIGAN APPLICATION NO.

Application for Zoning Changes

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE ( use back of application if more space is needed)
Humid

S-kwjWi\\oLLC1. Application is hereby made by: Name(s):

Address:. U S> ttjUil / ^7 /\ciAj£0 /1 f Hi j ^̂ /22-0dephone: SY\~ 58 ) 31 Ip
to obtain a change in zoning. ^

2. The applicant(s) is /are: the owner(s) of the property involved. acting on behalf of the owner(s) of the property involved.
3. Address of property involved:

4. Legal description:

7

QtStoJJxL HQ 233
tfr yb-WbO - lni -moQ-oo ^

US / 2
Pn>perhj

2-01 Cotnmtrciai5. The above property is presently zoned:
6. The proposed use(s) and nature(s) of operation is/are MAC

f\ctorcling tiLDdd (irArnanet*, j -Hvt
CorJf'honal Trulii -̂fna I u.<?g ,

NOTE: ATTACH ANACCURATESURVEYDRAWING OFSAD PROPERTY.

musi bic IDnAu^' friia L

r*

/ -zi- zoznDate: Applicant(s):
jgnature

signature
*/Z Township ClerFee Received $

signature

PLANNING COMMISSION

H^Approve
n Disapprove

The Township Zoning Board, having reviewed the submitted data, do hereby recommend that the Township Board
the rezoning for the following reasons:

to fn&jzcM- I&TJODate: Chairman:
signature

CERTIFICATE OF ZONING CHANGE:
The Township Board, having reviewed the submitted data and the recommendation by the Zoning Board, do hereby Approve

| Disapprovethe zoning change for the following reasons:

Date: Supervisor:
signature

Clerk:
signature

Distribution: White - Township Clerk; Pink - Planning Board; Canary - Applicant; Gold - Region 2 Planning Commission
4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 16 



800Z/ST/S0

N

OO-OOTWOI-OQM'zxsnOSEST
4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 17 



WDO-107-2600-00 WDO-107-3350-00 WDO-107-3820-00
T C MOTORS, LLC

18655 US-12
CEMENT CITY MI 49233

ZACHARIAS, TIMOTHY
DONALD KEITH ZACHARIAS
5180 S MERIDIAN RD
HUDSON MI 49247

STANDISH, CONSTANCE
8780 SEARS RD
HORTON MI 49246

WDO-107-3925-00
WOODSTOCK, TOWNSHIP OF
6486 DEVILS LAKE HWY
ADDISON MI 49220

WD0-107-4100-00 WDO-107-4150-00
MECHANICAL EXTREMES HEAT & COOLING
9949 US HWY 127
ADDISON MI 49220

RILEY, LEONARD & STEPHANIE
18350 W US-12
CEMENT CITY MI 49233

WDO-107-4555-00
T C MOTORS, LLC
18655 W US-12
CEMENT CITY MI 49233

WD0-107-4565-00 WDO-107-4650-00
DECK, NICOLE
18485 W US-12
CEMENT CITY MI 49233

OTTER, RODNEY D & DOROTHY A
1082 TOMPKINS DR
CEMENT CITY MI 49233

WD0-107-4700-00
MME PROPERTIES LLC
1062 SHORELINE
BROOKLYN MI 49230

n

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 18 



AFFP
001/Planning Comm. Workshop

RECEIVED
FEB jr

Woodstock

Affidavit of Publication 2 / 20 }:a
Woodstock Township
6486 Devils Lake Hwy
Addison, Ml 49220
Planning Commission, Public Meetings
Date Posted:
February 15th, 2020

STATE OF MICHIGAN }
COUNTY OF LENAWEE }

SS *

Emily Gulliksen, being duly sworn, says:
Woodstock Township Planning Commission will hold a Workshop and

two (2) Public Hearings on Tuesday, March 17, 2020, 5:30 pm, at 6486 Devils Lake
Hwy.That she is Emily Gulliksen of the The Daily Telegram, a

daily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Adrian, Lenawee County, Michigan; that the
publication, a copy of which is attached hereto, was
published in the said newspaper on the following dates:

5:30 pm - Workshop will address continued proposals for the Zoning
Ordinance.

6 :00 pm- First hearing will consider a request for a Conditional Rezoning
Application for the property located at 18350 W US 12 ( WDO-107-4100-00).
Applicant is requesting Conditional Rezoning approval to General Industrial District
(I) for skilled trades business. Property is currently zoned General Commercial
District (C-2). Skilled Trades Businesses are a permitted use in (I) districts.

TBD- Immediately following the first hearing, the PC will review an
application from the Lenawee
County Road Commission for a Mineral Extraction License for property located at
16318 Sanford Rd, WDO-121-2050-00 and 9858 Cement City Hwy, WDO-121-2040-
00, properties are currently zoned Agriculture (AG) and are adjoining.

Mel Cure- Planning Commission Chair
Copies of documents are available for review at 6486 Devils Lake Hwy.

February 15, 2020

Any written comments
relating to these Public Hearings can be forwarded to:
Woodstock Township
Attn. Planning
Commission

That said newspaper was regularly issued and circulated
on those dates.
SIGNED:

6486 Devils Lake Hwy.
Addison, Ml 49220

Or emailed to
woodstocktownshipzoning@gmail.com
Jeff Votzke
Zoning/Ordinance Administrator
1T February 15

Mu
Emily Gulliks<

Subscribed to and sworn to me this 15th day of February
2020.

Christine Marie Schlieger, Notary, Lenawee County,
Michigan
My commission expires: November 02, 2025

04100767 00265058
Christine Marie Schlieger
Notary Public of Michigan

Lenawee County
Expires 11/0

Acting in the County of _
WOODSTOCK TOWNSHIP
6486 Devils Lake Hwy.
ADDISON, Ml 49220

l

i

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 19 



This page is intentionally blank. 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 20 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Coordinated Zoning Report | #20-05 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: April 13, 2020 

 Proposal: The rezoning of a portion of a property in Madison Charter Township 

Request 

A portion of the subject property is proposed for rezoning to ‘multiple family residential (R-4)’ from ‘mo-
bile home residential (R-5). 

Purpose 

The purpose of the partial rezoning request is “to allow a proposed 90 unit senior living facility” (see the 
background information).1 

Location and Size of the Property 

Location – The subject property (MDO-114-1450-00) is located in Section 14 (T5S-R1E) of Madison 

Charter Township, south of US-223 (see Figure 1). 

Size – The subject parcel has an area of approximately 25.32 acres. The northern 6.72 acres of the prop-

erty is proposed for rezoning and will be divided from the parent parcel (see the background infor-
mation). 

Land Use and Zoning 

Current Land Use – The current use of the subject property is vacant but assessed ‘residential’ accord-

ing to property records (see Figure 2). Most of the properties to the north, east, and west are assessed 
‘commercial’ and contain businesses such as Walmart and ALDI (see Figure 5b). 

Future Land Use – Madison Charter Township’s future land use map recommends ‘moderate density 

residential’ uses south of the US-223 corridor in the general area (see Figure 3). 

Current Zoning – The subject parcel is currently zoned ‘mobile home residential (R-5)’ (see Figure 4). 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

Public Road/Street Access – The subject property is accessed from what appears to be Walmart 

private drives which connect to US-223, a state highway. An easement for an access drive to the remain-
der of the parent parcel is also provided. 

Public Water and Sewer – N/A. 

Environmental Constraints – N/A. 

                                                 
1 Please note that the proposed use is listed for informational purposes only. It should not be utilized in making the rezoning 
decision. Circumstances may change, making the proposed use impractical. All of the uses allowed under the proposed zoning 
are pertinent. 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 21 



Page 2 CZ #20-05 
 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Madison Charter Township Plan-

ning Commission recommends approval of the proposed partial rezoning (see the background infor-
mation). 

LCPC Staff Analysis – The subject property is currently vacant and zoned for ‘mobile home residen-

tial (R-5)’. The Township’s future land use map recommends ‘moderate density residential’ uses for the 
subject parcel, compatible with the 90-unit senior living facility 
proposed for the northern portion of the property. Access to the 
remainder of the parent parcel is maintained via an easement. 
Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Plan-
ning Commission to recommend APPROVAL of the proposed re-
zoning to ‘multiple family residential (R-4)’ for the northern 6.72-
acres of the subject property to the Madison Charter Township 
Board. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by Madison Charter Township. 

 
Figure 1 
Location 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS/MODIFICATIONS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 22 



Page 3 CZ #20-05 
 

Figure 2 
Property Assessment 

 

Figure 3 
Municipal Future Land Use 

 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 23 



Page 4 CZ #20-05 
 

Figure 4 
Municipal Zoning 

 

Figure 5a 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 24 



Page 5 CZ #20-05 
 

Figures 5b 
Google Aerial Photograph 

 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 25 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 26 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 27 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 28 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 29 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 30 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 31 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 32 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 33 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 34 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 35 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 36 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 37 



This page is intentionally blank. 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 38 



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #20-05 
 Applicant(s): Jeffrey E. Davis Living Trust 

14382 Mulberry Road 
Morenci, MI 49256 

 Date: April 13, 2020 

 Local Government: Medina Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject properties (Parcel A = ID #ME0-121-2800-00 and Parcel B = ID #ME0-
120-4800-00) are located in Section 28 of the Township (T8S, R1E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject properties have a combined area of approximately 116 acres, with 
100 acres cultivated for cash crops and livestock. No buildings are located on 
either parcel. 

 Term: 20 years is the proposed term. 

 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject proper-
ties in the midst of an area recommended for ‘Agricultural’ uses (see Figure 2). 

 Staff Comments: The application contains various errors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #1: the name of the applicant is listed as the Jeffery E. Davis Living 
Trust on question #15 and simply as Jeffrey E. Davis in question #1. This 
should be standardized. 

 Question #16: the application states that the combined acreage of the 2 par-
cels is 118 acres, with 100 acres in ‘cultivation’ and 18 acres in ‘other’. How-
ever, GIS records and the attached Form DTE-RE3166A indicate a combined 
acreage of 116 acres (+/-). 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL WITH COMMENTS of the PA 116 application to 
the Medina Township Board, provided that the applicant considers the com-
ments/suggestions listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

 Background information provided by the applicant/township. 

  

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 39 



Page 2 FA | #20-05 
 

Figure 1 
Location 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 40 



Page 3 FA | #20-05 
 

Figure 3a 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 

Figure 3b 
Google Aerial Photograph 

 

4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 41 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 42 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 43 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 44 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 45 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 46 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 47 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 48 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 49 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 50 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 51 



4/16/20 LCPC Agenda Packet Page 52 


